Minutes

Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting

Camden Council Administration Centre 70 Central Avenue, Oran Park

8 August 2024









PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (Chairperson), Councillor Campbell, Dr Ian Willis, Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook, Ms Olivia Allen and Jo O'Brien.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Director Planning & Environment, Acting Manager Economic Development and Activation, Manager Strategic Planning, Team Leader Heritage, Precincts & Rural, Team Leader Events, Governance Officer – Panel & Committees, and Events Officer.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Councillor C Cagney gave an Acknowledgement of Country.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest noted.

LEAVES OF ABSENCE

The following apologies were noted:

- Ms Leanne Ramsey.
- Aunty Glenda Chalker.

HAC01 Confirmation Of Minutes - 13 June 2024

RESOLVED

Moved by Councillor Cagney, Seconded by Dr Ian Willis.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee adopt and confirm the Minutes of the Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting held on 13 June 2024, a copy of which is attached.

Action Item/Discussion:

Acting Manager Economic Development and Activation congratulated Ms Olivia Allen on the Friends of Belgenny Farm Open Day event.

Reference to Camden High School amended to Camden Public School.

HAC02 Unlock Camden 2024 - Event Planning And Update

RESOLVED

Moved by Councillor Cagney, Seconded by Ms Jo O'Brien.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided and provide comment, where required.

Note: Ms Aulsebrook arrived at 6:50pm and Councillor Campbell arrived at 6:57pm during this item.

Action Item/Discussion:

Acting Manager Economic Development and Activation provided an extensive update to the Committee (document provided to the Committee via email).

2



The Committee noted the following:

- Updates to be made to street decals.
- Opportunities to be investigated for a standard press release to Sydney media.
- Opportunity to be investigated to create a video with the award from last year.
- Acting Manager Economic Development to investigate whether shop keepers would dress up or place things in windows.

HAC03 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - 29 May To 1 August 2024

RESOLVED

Moved by Councillor Cagney, Seconded by Dr Ian Willis.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided.

Action Item/Discussion:

Nil.

HAC04 Action Register - August 2024

RESOLVED

Moved by Councillor Cagney, Seconded by Dr Ian Willis.

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the status of the action register for August 2024.

Action Item/Discussion:

Dr Ian Willis thanked the Director Planning & Environment for arranging the site inspection.

Ms Jo O'Brien enquired about a site inspection at the Gledswood Homestead and the Director Planning & Environment advised she will reach out and provide an update in due course.

General Business

Cr Cagney thanked the Committee Members and Staff for their participation and work on the Committee for this term. Councillor Cagney enquired whether a thank you card could be sent to Michael Kennedy. Councillor Cagney also thanked the Manager Legal & Governance for all his work in the initial phases of getting the Committee set up and ongoing support.

MEETING CLOSED AT 7:20pm.



70 Central Ave, Oran Park NSW 2570

mail@camden.nsw.gov.au









ABN: 31 117 341 764



